1217 S. Sawyer St · 920-461-6392

BLAKE **HALL**

blakehalldirect@gmail.com · bestfriendblake.com

Self-motivated and experienced entertainment facilitator with creative problem-solving skills and the drive to continuously improve and learn emerging technologies, standards and trends. Excels in managing multiple tasks and tackling new challenges by implementing highly efficient organizational and time management skills in order to meet timelines. Able to work as a team member as well as individually by using strong interpersonal communication skills to collaborate quickly and effectively. The perfect combination of entertainment and professionalism.

EXPERIENCE

DJ

BADGER STATE DJ'S/ANDUZZIS SPORTS CLUB

2018 – PRESENT

- Procure playlists to invigorate the crowd based on the demographic while maintaining company standards of appropriateness
- Enhance the customer experience by controlling several aspects including lighting, TV channels, sound levels, and communicating with security

MEDICAL BILL ANALYST

AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE CLAIMS SERVICES

2016 - 2021

- Provided billing advice and coaching to adjusters by reviewing and analyzing medical billing trends in order to determine the best and most efficient practices
- Collaborated with fellow medical bill analysts and adjusters by using strong written and verbal communication skills in order to ensure assigned task completion and success

SKILLS

- Ability to Multi-task
- Experience making confident and fun announcements over microphone
- Calm demeanor when faced with difficult situations
- Experience with Adobe Products
 - Illustrator
 - Photoshop
 - O Premier pro

EDUCATION

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES DEGREE

NORTHEAST WISCONSIN TECHNICAL COLLEGE SEPTEMBER 2019 – MAY 2024